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2nd Floor, The Lumen  
St James Boulevard, Newcastle Helix 
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 5BZ 
 

0300 1234 500 
@HomesEngland 
www.gov.uk/homes-england 

 

The Housing and Regeneration Agency 

                    
By Email Only          
 
 
Dear  
 
 
RE: Request for Information – RFI4526 
 
Thank you for your request for information which was processed in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 (FOIA).  
 
You requested the following information:  
 
1) How much money has been paid from 2015 todate to the Boston Consulting Group for consultancy 
work and or persons employed under contract? It would be helpful if you could set out the sums per 
financial year 

2) How much money has Homes England spent from 2016 under its 'Transformation Programme', per 
year, to include staffing costs and capital spend. 

 
Response 
 
We can confirm that we do hold the requested information. We will answer your queries in turn below. 
 
1) How much money has been paid from 2015 to date to the Boston Consulting Group for consultancy 

work and or persons employed under contract? It would be helpful if you could set out the sums per 
financial year 

We can confirm the following figures for each calendar year since the commencement of consultancy work 
with the Boston Consultancy Group: 

2024 - £177,000.00 
2023 - £1,459,250.00 



 

2022 - Nil 
2021 - £1,926,330.00 
2020 - £7,726,775.00 
2019 - £4,972,080.00 
 
 
2) How much money has Homes England spent from 2016 under its 'Transformation Programme', per 

year, to include staffing costs and capital spend.  

The spend for each financial year since the commencement of the transformation/evolve programme is set 
out in the table below, this includes staffing costs and capital spend: 

Year 20-21 Total Year 21-22 Total Year 22-23 Total Year 23-24 YTD Total to date 
         20,822,727           15,959,426           20,894,966           13,558,074           71,235,193  

 
 
Right to Appeal 
 
If you are not happy with the information that has been provided or the way in which your request has 
been handled, you may request an internal review. You can request an internal review by writing to Homes 
England via the details below, quoting the reference number at the top of this letter. 
 
Email: infogov@homesengland.gov.uk 
 
Information Governance Team 
Homes England  
2nd Floor 
The Lumen 
St James Boulevard 
Newcastle upon Tyne 
NE4 5BZ 
United Kingdom 
 
Your request for review must be made in writing, explain why you wish to appeal, and be received within 
40 working days of the date of this response. Failure to meet this criteria may lead to your request being 
refused. 
 
Upon receipt, your request for review will be passed to an independent party not involved in your original 
request. We aim to issue a response within 20 working days. 
  
You may also complain to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) however, the Information 
Commissioner does usually expect the internal review procedure to be exhausted in the first instance. 
 
The Information Commissioner's details can be found via the following link: 
 



 

https://ico.org.uk/ 
 
Please note that the contents of your request and this response are also subject to the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. Homes England may be required to disclose your request and our response 
accordingly. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
The Information Governance Team 
For Homes England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




